From I -

Sent: 01 October 2019 15:24

To: _

Ce: I ;- cretary @rhuandshandoncommunity.org; |G
Subject: RE: Highlandman's Wood, Rhu

| will be at the Torr Farm gate at 2.30 pm.

Kind regards

viovic I
From: G forestry.gov.scot [mailto 2 forestry.gov.scot]

Sent: 30 September 2019 22:23

To: [
co: I sccr<tary @rhuandshandoncommunity.org; [ I forestry.gov.scot

Subject: RE: Highlandman's Wood, Rhu

Dear ||

Sorry for not being back in touch. We will be on site at 2:30. Myself and [ | |GEG@G@Bl8 (both
Scottish Forestry) will be on site. We are also meeting |||l (Scottish Woodlands).

| agree re your list of issues — these are what we discussed. The purpose of the visit is to view the
issues for myself and consider what action is appropriate as a next step. There is obviously a
great deal of history and frustration on behalf of the community. I'm keen to see if/where the UKFS
has been breached.

The lack of community engagement is something we should discuss, learning lessons from the
past and agreeing a way forwards for future works.

Separately, | have taken up the incident raised by a community member of a timber lorry driving
along Station road during the agreement exclusion times. I've been in discussion with -
ﬁabout this — this is still ongoing.






